

Clément Petrolli

Lawyer

Description

Since January 2022, Clément Pétrolli has been assisting companies of all sizes in the resolution of their commercial law issues, both as counsel and in litigation.

Clément Pétrolli assists professionals in the drafting of contracts and deeds necessary for the exercise of their activities (commercial contracts, general terms and conditions, commercial leases, business transactions, etc.).

He also represents their interests in the context of proceedings brought before the Courts concerning disputes with their business partners, competitors or customers (debt collection, commercial litigation, commercial lease litigation, etc.).

Clément Pétrolli also acts in collective proceedings. He accompanies debtors during the procedures aimed at resolving their difficulties but also advises buyers wishing to present takeover offers

Experiences

1. – Associate Lawyer- Adaltys (Since May 2022)
2. – Associate Lawyer – TEN France Bordeaux (January 2022 – May 2022)
3. – Student lawyer then jurist – TEN France Bordeaux (January 2021 – December 2021)
4. – Student lawyer – AJILINK BORDEAUX, Judicial Administrator (January 2021 – July 2021)

Formation

5. – Alienor Law School – CAPA, Business Law Specialization, Major of the IEJ of Poitiers, CRFPA 2019
6. – Master II in business law / corporate law

Langues

7. French
8. English